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ADDENDUM NO.:  1 
IFB or RFP NO.:  590 
Description: Furnish and Deliver Goal Setting Software 
Application 
Project: DASNY  
Bid Opening Date: Tuesday, September 26, 2023, at 2:30PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Provide responses to the Requests for Information. 
 
Please see responses to the requests for information below: 
 
Question 1:   How many logins are required?   
Answer 1:   Logins are not required for DASNY staff. 
 
Question 2:   What is your implementation timeframe?   
Answer 2:   ASAP. 
 
Question 3:   Do we need to store the data fetched from the API?   
Answer 3:   No, data report to be provided to DASNY upon completion of request for services. 
 
Question 4:   Do we need to track percentage of goal completion? In case businesses fail to complete the 

goal, will there be reassessment of the goal midway? 
Answer 4:   No, we have a separate system for that provides monitoring and reports for tracking. 
 
Question 5: Are we going to save the data regarding progress of work allotted to businesses as a part of 

goal setting? 
Answer 5:   No, we have a separate system for that provides monitoring and reports for tracking. 
 
Question 6:   Is the construction/services project data stored digitally by DASNY? If yes, can we access it via 

API or Database connection? 
Answer 6:   Yes, but Bidder will not need access for this scope. 
 
Question 7:   Do we need to provide the project analyzed data regarding goal setting directly as criteria for 

searching various businesses via the mentioned APIs or is it directly normal search based on 
static criteria provided? 

Answer 7:   Search criteria determined by requirements requested by DASNY. 
 
Question 8: What type and size of documents are required to be managed? 
Answer 8:   Type/Size of documents is based on project size/scope. 
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Question 9:    Will a public portal be a requirement for MWBEs and SDVOBs to upload documents?   
Answer 9:       No. 
 
Question 10: Is DASNY using a Goal-Setting System today?  If so, what is the system in use?   
Answer 10: Yes, details on the current system may be foiled after completion of this Procurement.  
 
Question 11: What data is captured for each project? 
Answer 11:   Scope, budget and schedule.  
 
Question 12: What is the typical flow when a project requiring goal-setting is initiated?   
Answer: 12:   Bidder awarded this procurement will receive requests as needed via email. 
 
Question 13: Has DASNY received demos / presentations from Goal-Setting System providers in the last 3 

years?  If yes, which systems have been reviewed?   
Answer 13: No. 
 
Question 14: How many internal and external users will be using the new Goal-Setting system?   
Answer 14:   See Answer to 1 above. 
 
Question 15: What type of integration is expected from each system (1-way, 2-way, real-time or scheduled?   
Answer 15:   None. 
 
Question 16: Are we going to save the data regarding progress of work allotted to businesses as a part of 

goal setting? 
Answer 16:  No. 
 
Question 17: Will a public portal be a requirement for MWBEs and SDVOBs to upload documents?   
Answer 17:   No. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.   


